
From: ATSR Enterprises <sales@andthoushaltread.ccsend.com> on behalf of ATSR Enterprises 
<sales@andthoushaltread.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:00 AM 
Subject: [EXT] - High Holy Days in the Time of COVID  
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In the Time of COVID 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

High Holy Days at Home 
 

  
 

  

 

 

High Holy Days Are Coming...Shortly! 
Get ready to create meaningful celebrations at home. 

 

In the Time of COVID This year, more families than ever will be celebrating the 
High Holy Days as families at home. You can have a short, family-centered service at 
home with the prayer books shown below. Add more fun with shofarot for all: the real kind, 
toy (plastic) and plush for the youngest ones. Learn how to make your own shofar blasts 
with Easy Shofar Blowing. Get our beautiful candles to cast the proper light over your 
table. 
 
 
In the Torah, it says that we should mark the first day of the seventh month with a 
complete rest commemorated with loud blasts. These blasts, or teruah, were assumed by 



the rabbis to be blasts of the shofar. (Leviticus 23:24) It is the sound that reminds God of 
Abraham's sacrifice that He might also be mindful of us. Its announces God's presence 
and ushers Him into our space as we celebrate Rosh Hashanah and Yom Kippur. 

 

We've marked down all shofar items: real and play shofarot, books, and crafts. 
 
 

Here are just a few of the items you won't want to pass up: 
 

 

The perfect service at home: short 
for kids big and small! $4.95 Order 
your copies here.  

 

 

A great service for the family at 
home or seniors in homes. $4.95 
Order yours here  

  

 

Large Real Shofar 
Sale price: $64.00 

Last one! 
 

SHOP NOW 
 

 

Plush Shofar 
Sale price: 3.99 

 
SHOP NOW 

 



 

 Easy Guide to Shofar Blowing  
Sale price: $5.95 

 
SHOP NOW 

 

 

Sweet music for Rosh Hashanah 
and other seasons:  

Leave a Little Bit Undone 
Sale price: $14.35 

 
SHOP NOW 

 

 

Light your Yom Tov candles and 
benefit breast cancer research at the 
same time. Sale Price $6.00  

 

 

Add the traditional touch with these 
lovely white candles. Sale price: 
$6.00  

 

 

 



Sale prices good until September 24th! No coupons. Free 
shipping on orders over $60. 

Rosh Hashanah Treat: free honey sticks with every 
child's Torah!  

 

SHOP NOW  

  

 

 

Or stop by to shop at: 
 1150 Grimes Bridge Road Ste 300  

 Roswell, GA 30075  
 

 

  
 

 
 

  

STAY CONNECTED 
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Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 


